# Diaa Kasem

- <sup>a</sup> Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt
- +2 0122 855 0105
- http://www.diknows.com/
- http://www.aserver.com/
- http://www.twitterspeaks.com/

#### **SUMMARY**

I am a web solutions developer, specialized in Javascript technologies.

I have joined several excellent companies, where I have applied Javascript, Python, Cloud Computing, JavaEE technologies.

Some of the languages and frameworks I have recently used are: Javascript, Nodejs, AngularJS, D3JS, NVD3, Socket.io, JQuery, Underscore/Lodash, JSPlumb, FabricJS, and many others. HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, and several other front-end technologies to provide the best user experience, Python, Django, Flask. MongoDB, Mongoose, Ming.

#### **SKILLS**

- Web Services
- PHP
- Linux
- Software Development
- Coffeescript
- Underscore
- JQuery Templates
- VIM
- Programming
- jQuery
- HTML5
- Twitter Bootstrap
- OOP
- CSS

- Python
- MySQL
- JBoss Application Server
- Web Applications
- AngularJS
- JQuery UI
- Lesscss
- Node.js
- D3js
- JavaScript
- CSS3
- Java
- Hibernate
- XML

### **EXPERIENCE**

# oDesk Freelancer

08 / 2013 - Present

Web Solutions Developer

https://www.odesk.com/users/~019c6c183545f26f3f

#### CodeScalers

11 / 2011 - 11 / 2013

Solutions Developer

Team was developing a cloud computing management solution. I was specialized in frontend technologies (Javascript, AngularJS, D3JS, Lodash, JQuery, JQuery Templates, Lesscss, Coffeescript, Jasmine, Karma).

## **Integrant Inc**

01 / 2010 - 11 / 2011

Software Engineer

Developing a CRM software for an adverticing agency using GWT, GXT, Spring, Hibernate, Quartz, Apache CXF Web Services and JMS Technologies using OpenMQ.

iCraft 04 / 2009 - 01 / 2010

JBoss Administrator

Outsourced to RAYA Software and Bull companies as JBoss AS Consultant/Administrator in a project for the Egyptian Taxes Authority. I was in charge of tuning the JBoss AS performance, creating the JBoss Clusters and the Apache Load Balancer.

**XTEND** 05 / 2008 - 01 / 2010

Software Engineer

Developing a communication software that enables users to control/communicate with their facebook accounts through SMS. The project included different languages (Groovy, Java and PHP) and technologies (Yahoo pipes, FB APIs, Google Reader Java APIs, JSON, XML, Java Reflections and RMI)

**Arabsoftware.net** 07 / 2007 - 09 / 2007

PHP Developer

I worked as A PHP Freelancer.

Horizon Egy 02 / 2007 - 06 / 2007

Web Developer

I worked as a web developer using HTML/JavaScript/Flash

**Arabsoftware.net** 09 / 2006 - 11 / 2006

PHP Developer

I worked as a PHP Freelancer with Arabsoftware.net. I used PHP, JavaScript, HTML, MySQL.

EDUCATION Ain Shams University 2003 - 2007

Bachelor of Computer Sciences, Major

INTERESTS Reading, Programming, Cycling

LANGUAGES • English (Full professional proficiency) • Arabic (Native or bilingual proficiency)

• French (Elementary proficiency)